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Questions & Answers 
RFP/UNDP/ISMIA-GOLD/72040/004/2019  

 
 

Assignment Name:  
Assessment and Capacity Development of business and financial products in ASGM sector 
 
Closing Date: 
17 May 2019 at 1700hour (Jakarta Local Time, GMT+7)  
 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 
 
 

Q:  Whether an extension to the deadline would be considered? 
A:  At the moment UNDP is not planning to extend the deadline 
 
Q: We are currently facing some challenges in registering to UNDP Atlas e-Tendering system. 

Hence, we have not found or clicked the "Accept Invitation" button to show our interest, 
as requested in the RFP (refer to screenshot below). Could you please advise on how or 
where to accept the invitation? Do we have to register in the system first prior to clicking 
the button?   

A: You have to register your company first to enable you accept the invitation.  Please refer 
to link: e-Tendering system” (https://etendering.partneragencies.org), you can also 
access Instruction from youtube with link below:  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Trv1FX6reu8&feature=youtu.be 
 

Q:  Must the key team members (and the others as indicated) have X years of experience in 
ASGM sector? or can they qualify if they have X years of experience in capacity 
development or other fields mentioned but not in ASGM sector?  

A: As stated in the TOR, we do require the X year of experience in ASGM, but we consider 
their X year experience in capacity development 
 

Q: Could you please share the Minutes of Meeting (MoM) from the bidders conference dated 
9th May 2019?  

A: Please refer to  UNDP ATLAS e-Tendering system” 
(https://etendering.partneragencies.org) Event ID: 3688  or  http://procurement-
notices.undp.org/view_notice.cfm?notice_id=55349 

 
 

Jakarta, 16 May 2019 


